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From: Maddy Lambert

To: Edmonds, Sandra

Subject: RE: Waitangi Tribunal Claims Update (Section 81 Report)
Date: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 1:20:00 pm

Attachments: _

Kia ora Sandra,

Thank you for this — I'll be in contact in the next couple of weeks regarding the
recommendations for these reports.

Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra <S|ESICHI ©ivstice govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 12:47 pm

To: Maddy Lambert <SG @tk sovt.nz>

Subject: RE: Waitangi Tribunal Claims Update (Section 8| Report)

Kia ora Maddy,

In addition to the two reports you have listed, the other reports released in the period Jul 21 —
Jun 22 were:

e Wai 814 The Mangatt Remedies report 2021 (released September 2021)

e Wai 2522 The Report on the Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific
Partnership (released November 2021)

e Wai 1750 The Priority Report on the Whakatohea Settlement Process (released December
2021)

e Wai 2575 Hauoura report. This is the final report on Stage One of the Health Services and
Outcomes Kaupapa Inquiry which was initially released in 2019 but had an additional final
chapter added. This was released in December 2021.

Please let me know if you require any further information.
Nga mihi, na
Sandra Edmonds

Sandra Edmonds

Deputy Director | Waitangi Tribunal | Te Ropd Whakamana
i te Tiriti o Waitangi

| oo EENENI | o~ G |
134 8390
Fujitsu Tower | 141 The Terrace | DX SX11237 | Wellington
www.justice.govt.nz

Whakaarotia a Papatianuku i mua i t6 tanga i te Iméra nei.

From: Maddy Lambert <SIEIGHI 2ok 2ovt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2022 11:37 am
To: Edmonds, Sandra <SG 2 ustice sovt.nz>
Subject: Waitangi Tribunal Claims Update (Section 8l Report)
Kia ora Sandra,
| am an advisor from Te Puni Kokiri and will be taking over the Section 8l report for the 1 July
2021-30 June 2022 period.
We are starting to get the ball rolling and | just wanted to check in with the list of the new
reports for this period.
Currently we have:
e Wai 2521 Motiti report
e Wai 2575 Haumaru Covid 19 report
Please let me know if there are any others we need to add to this list.
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Thank you,

Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

The views expressed in this email and any accompanying attachments do not necessarily reflect those of Te Puni
Kokiri. Te Puni Kokiri does not accept any responsibility whatsoever for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on or the use of the information contained in this email or any accompanying attachments.

This email together with any accompanying attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. It may be
read, copied and used only by the intended recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, please notify the

sender immediately by return email, telephone or facsimile and delete this message. You may not copy, disclose or use
the contents in any way. Thank you.





